

Glass Open Book



Ahmed Ramadan

Company: Misr Glass Co. (MGM)
Job title: General Maintenance Manager

Contact information:

Mobile number: +201004516676
Business phone number: +201023300991
Personal email: eng_ramadan2007@hotmail.com

Work experience

Company: Misr Glass Co. (MGM)
Job title: General Maintenance Manager
Dec 2019 - Present (6 yrs 5 mos)
Responsibilities: - Melting Furnaces equipment maintenance.
- Batch House Equipment Maintenance.
- Annealing Lehrs Maintenance.
- Cold Repair for 180 T/Day glass Furnace.

Company: KCG Textile Egypt
Job title: Mechanical Maintenance Manager
Jan 2017 - Aug 2019 (2 yrs 7 mos)
Responsibilities: - Utilities maintenance (Compressors, water treatment station, firefighting network maintenance.
- manufacturing.
- installation.
-

Company: Cairo Glass Manufacturing Co. (CGC)
Job title: Maintenance Section Head
Nov 2007 - Dec 2016 (9 yrs 1 mos)
Responsibilities: - working from Civil Work and Constructions.
- installation of all equipment (Furnaces - Batch houses - Air & water and fuel piping installation.

Education

School: Helwan University . Faculty of Engineering.
Mechanical Power Department
Bachelor, Mechanical Power
2002 - 2007

About me

Statement: My professional qualifications and skills appear to be well suited to the job requirements. I have 13 years of experience and have a deep knowledge in the field of projects & installation and Mechanical Maintenance specially in glass manufacturing.